ESRT 4TH INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL STUDENTS' CONGRESS 2020: GENETICS

ABSTRACT BOOK

Congress Information

Date: 14-16 March 2020

Location: Ege University Faculty of Medicine, Muhiddin Erel

Congress Hall

ESRT

Telephone Number: +902323903279

Mail Adress: ebatkongre@gmail.com

ebat87@gmail.com

Instagram: @ebat.congress2020

@ebatekibi

Twitter: @ebatekibi

Address: Ege University Medical Faculty Hospital

No:9, 35100 Bornova/Izmir

FOREWORD

Ege Scientific Research Team (ESRT) was established in 1987 by a group of Ege University Medical Faculty students in order to learn scientific thinking and scientific research methods with a multidisciplinary approach.

Students who came together to do and learn scientific research under the roof of ESRT conducted many studies in 30 years. Until today as a result of the studies that ESRT there have been above 15 international and 50 national publishes. As ESRT, our sole purpose is not to learn knowledge but also to share that. For this purpose, we have organized many national and international activities up until today. If we look at these activities there have been 3 international, 5 national congresses and 7 summer/winter camps that aim to share knowledge. This year we are happy to be with you in our 4th International Medical Students' Congress 2020: Genetics.

.

We wish that our programme will go well for our precious participants.

Ege Scientific Research Team

RECEPTION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Reception

In our abstract book, there are oral and poster presentations' abstracts for our precious participants.

Acknowledgements

We appreciate our Supervisor Faculty Members for being here all the time and supporting us by sharing their experiences.

Also we appreciate Ege University Rectorate, Ege University Faculty of Medicine Deanery and Directorate of Health, Culture and Sports for letting us use the sources of our university and helping us at any need.

Sponsorships

We thank Izmir Metropolitan Municipality, Cafe Tip, Akça Medikal and Alp Erdem Elektrik for their support.

Ege Scientific Research Team

ORGANIZATION TEAM

Aleyna Sarıoğlu İrem Kılınçdemir

Alim Şahin Kardelen Kayıkcı

Aylin Bozdağlı Kemal Eker

Aysu Bekci Kutay Arkoç

Bayram Arda Sağıroğlu Kübra Yüksel

Belkıs Aysu Özbek Mehmet Utku Mumcu

Berke Gökkılıç Melis Ertuğrul

Beyda Altunkaya Mustafa Karataş

Beyza Nur Gürsoy Ömer Baran Bali

Buğra Özkara Öykü Oğuz

Cem Aksoy Özge Sayılır

Ceren Yürümez Özge Su Dediğidoğru

Deniz Bulut Öztürk Özgür Baran Çeken

Ece Açan Özgür Özcan

Eda Çolak Özlem Memiş

Elifnur Karasakal Pınar Tabatabayi

Enver Onat Özyurt Recep Halit Tokaç

Fethiye Dilek Bilge Serra Çatak

Feyza Sakın Simge Kezban Kuyucu

Gülin Bütün Tabriz Mammadli

Gürkan Karadağ Yaren Bağ

Hüseyin Furkan Kulleş Yiğit Kurtuluş

İkra Kor Zeynep Ayça Tosman

SUPERVISOR FACULTY MEMBERS

Assoc. Prof. Asude DURMAZ

Assoc. Prof. Emin KARACA

ESRT ADVISORY BOARD

Prof. Dr. Ersin Oğuz KOYLU

Prof. Dr. Isabel Raika DURUSOY ONMUŞ

Assoc. Prof. Şaziye Burçak KARACA

Assoc. Prof Süleyman Ayhan ÇALIŞKAN

Lect. Ergun KONAKÇI

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMME

Saturday, 14 March 2020

Registration: 9.15-9.45

Opening Ceremony: 9.45-10.15

1st Session: EPIGENETICS

10.30-11.00 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Stefan DIMITROV: Epigenetics, Life Beyond DNA

11.00-11.15 Coffee Break

11.15-11.35 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Ali HAMICHE: Chromatin and Epigenetic Regulation in Cancer

11.35-12.30 EVALUATION OF POSTER PRESENTATIONS

Lunch Break: 12.30-13.30

2nd Session: MOLECULAR GENETICS

13.30-14.00 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Jacob HANNA: Human-Mouse Cross-Species Chimerism

14.00-14.15 Oral Session: Enes Salih ARPA: Importance of NAD+ and Boosting Strategies via Targeting NAD+ Pathway Genes

14.15-14.25 Coffee Break

14.25-15.05 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Halil KAVAKLI: Gene Expression and Circadian Rhythm

15.05-15.20 Coffee Break

15.20-16.00 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. David BURSTEIN: Treasures in the Wild, Novel CRISPR-Cas from Uncultivated Microbes

16.00-16.15 Oral Session: Belkıs Aysu ÖZBEK: Control of Genome Editing Cas9 Protein with Oxygen

16.15-17.30 WORKSHOPS

Sunday, 15 March 2020

1st Session: CLINICAL & PEDIATRIC GENETICS

9.30-10.10 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Lucy RAYMOND: The Genetic Causes of Intellectual Disability

10.10-10.25 Oral Session: Laman HUSEYNLI, Javid MUSTAFAZADA: Rare Case of the Clinical Combination of Two Nosological Forms of Chromosomal Pathology

10.25-10.40 Coffee Break

10.40-11.10 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Ahmet Okay ÇAĞLAYAN: Applications of New Generation Sequencing Tecnologies in Medical Genetics Research

11.10-11.25 Oral Session: Kardelen GÜLEÇ: Genetic Role of Nutrition in Diseases

11.25-11.40 Coffee Break

11.40-12.10 Guest Speaker: Dr. Anıl BİRİCİK: Preimplantation Genetic Testing (PGT): Current Applications and Future Perspectives

Lunch Break: 12.10-13.30

2nd Session: ONCOGENETICS

13.30-13.55 Guest Speaker: Dr. İbrahim Gökçe YAYLA: Introduction to Electrochemotherapy: Principals, Mechanism of Action, Application to Cancer Treatment and The Turkish Experience

13.55-14.10 Oral Session: Merve EROĞLU, Çiğdem EROĞLU: Case Presentation of NF1

14.10-14.25 Coffee Break

14.25-15.05 Guest Speaker: Prof. Dr. Emin KANSU: Tumor Evolution in the Genome Age and Darwin

15.05-15.20 Oral Session: Ceren YÜRÜMEZ: Alu Elements and Their Role In Population Genetics

15.20-15.55 Award & Closing Ceremony

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Oral Presentations4
Epigenetics, Life Beyond DNA5
(Prof. Dr. Stefan DIMITROV)
Chromatin and Epigenetic Regulation in Cancer6
(Prof. Dr. Ali HAMICHE)
Human-Mouse Cross-Species Chimerism7
(Prof. Dr. Jacob HANNA)
Importance of NAD+ and Boosting Strategies; via Targeting NAD+ Pathway Genes
(Enes Salih Arpa)
Gene Expression and Circadian Rythym10
(Prof. Dr. Halil KAVAKLI)
Treasures in the Wild: Novel CRISPR-Cas Systems from Uncultivated Microbes
(Dr. David BURSTEIN)
Control of Genome Editing Cas9 Protein with Oxygen12
(Belkıs Aysu ÖZBEK)
The Genetic Causes of Intellectual Disability14
(Prof. Dr. Lucy RAYMOND)
Rare Case of the Clinical Combination of Two Nosological Forms of Chromosomal Pathology
(Laman HUSEYNLI, Javid MUSTAFAZADA)

Applications of New Generation Sequencing Technologies in Medical Geneti Research	
(Prof. Dr. Ahmet Okay ÇAĞLAYAN)	
Genetic Role of Nutrition in Diseases	19
(Kardelen GÜLEÇ)	
Preimplantation Genetic Testing (PGT): Current Applications and Futu Perspectives	
(Dr. Anıl BİRİCİK)	
Introduction to Electrochemotherapy: Principles, Mechanism of Actio Application to Cancer Treatment and the Turkish Experience	
(Dr. İbrahim Gökçe YAYLA)	
Case presentation of NF1	23
(Merve EROĞLU, Çiğdem EROĞLU)	
Tumor Evolution in the Genome Age	24
(Prof. Dr. Emin KANSU)	
Alu Elements And Their Role in Population Genetics	25
(Ceren YÜRÜMEZ)	

Poster Presentations			
The Future of Genetic Science: Analyses of Genomal Regulation and Development in CRISPR Technology			
(Merziye Gökçe GÖKSU)			
The Importance of NER Mechanism on DNA Stability and Human Syndromes			
(Didar FATTAHI, Sahra ESMKHANI)			
Co-occurrence of 6q25 Microdeletion and 14q32 Microduplication in A Dysmorphic Child			
(Hazal UZUN, Şeyma ACAROĞLU)			
What Should The Ethical Rules Be After CRISPR Edited Babies Born33			
(Zehra İLİMAN, Salar GACHPAZ SARKHIZ <u>)</u>			
A Beta-Lactamase Inhibitor Identified Rough Virtual Screening35			
(İklima ZÜNBÜL)			
Potential Probiotic Activity of Marine Seaweed "Spirulina" by Using Novel Enzyme Endo-Beta-N-Acetylglucosaminidase			
(Damla YAY)			
Multidisciplinary Analyses of NF-1 Mutated Scoliosis Patient Recognized for the First Time			
(Gökhan GÖKMEN)			
Our Sponsors38			
Our Partners 40			

ORAL PRESENTATIONS

Epigenetics, Life Beyond DNA

Prof. Dr. Stefan DIMITROV

Epigenetics is the study of cellular and physiological trait variations that are not caused by changes in the DNA sequence (a change in phenotype without a change in genotype).

Epigenetic changes occur naturally but can also be influenced by several factors including age and the environment/life style. Strong alterations in epigenetic features are associated with numerous diseases, including cancer. In contrast to genetic alterations, the epigenetic alterations are, in principle reversible, and could be targeted by specifically designed drugs.

My talk will be concentrated on chromatin epigenetics. It will summarize literature reports and data from our lab. After an introduction on the main aspects of structural epigenetics, I will focus on the epigenetic mechanisms and strategies that the cell is using to control vital processes. How these mechanisms are then altered in diseases and in particular in cancer, will be next described and discussed. Finally, I will show examples of specific depletion of epigenetic factors in various organs in conditional knock out mouse models and the resulting phenotypes. These experimental data will reveal in vivo the roles of these factors in preserving cell homeostasis.

Chromatin and Epigenetic Regulation in Cancer

Prof. Dr. Ali HAMICHE

Rett syndrome is an X-linked autism-spectrum disorder caused by mutations in MECP2, encoding methyl CpG-binding protein 2. Since the discovery of MECP2 mutations as the genetic cause of Rett syndrome, the understanding of MeCP2 function has remained elusive. Twenty-eight years of research have painted a complex picture of MeCP2 function. However, despite of the thousands studies and the enormous efforts invested by both researchers and clinicians, the MeCP2 roles in normal brain and in Rett syndrome remains far from being clear. During this presentation I will clarify some fundamental features of MeCP2 functions under both normal and pathological conditions and I will discuss how epigenetic regulation, chromatin organization and circuit dynamics contribute to the onset of Rett syndrome.

Human-Mouse Cross-Species Chimerism

Prof. Dr. Jacob HANNA

The identity of somatic and pluripotent cells can be epigenetically reprogrammed and forced to adapt a new functional cell state by different methods and distinct combinations of exogenous factors. The aspiration to utilize such ex vivo reprogrammed pluripotent and somatic cells for therapeutic purposes necessitates understanding of the mechanisms of reprogramming and elucidating the extent of equivalence of the in vitro derived cells to their in vivo counterparts.

In my presentation, I will present my group's recent advances toward understanding these fundamental questions and further detail our ongoing efforts to generate developmentally unrestricted human naive pluripotent cells. I will conclude by highlighting new avenues for utilizing epigenetic reprogramming to naïve pluripotency for unraveling critical gene regulatory mechanisms acting during early mammalian development and highlighting prospects for new platforms for human disease and developmental modelling.

Importance of NAD+ and Boosting Strategies via Targeting NAD+ Pathway Genes

Enes Salih ARPA

Background: Nicotinamide adenine dinucleotide (NAD+) is a cosubstrate for several enzymes, including the sirtuin family of NAD+-dependent protein deacylases. Beneficial effects of increased NAD+ levels and sirtuin activation on mitochondrial homeostasis, organismal metabolism and lifespan have been established across species. Here we show that, expression of NAD+ pathway genes are different for each organ.

Aim: Targeting of that genes may ameliorate some organ specific diseases (e.g. NAFLD for liver).

Methods: Several organs were used to see NAD+ pathway gene mRNA expression difference across tissues for DBA/2J mice.

These organs were; liver, left ventricle of heart, subcutaneous white adipose tissue, spleen, kidney, gastrocnemius and quadriceps. RNA extraction was performed on all of these tissues. Following that, cDNA synthesis and quantitive real time PCR were performed for all samples.

Results: For the most of genes; liver was showed the best mRNA expression. For only ACMSD gene; kidney was showed the best mRNA expression. For sirtuins; muscle tissues were showed good expression. (p<0.05).

Conclusion: The mRNA expression of NAD+ pathway genes are different for each organ. If we purpose to ameliorate NAD+ based diseases, we may target specific genes for each organ (e.g. ACMSD for kidney diseases).

Keywords: NAD+, mRNA-expression, DBA/2J mice, ACMSD, qPCR References:

- 1) Katsyuba E, et al. De novo NAD+ synthesis enhances mitochondrial function and improves health. Nature (2018).
- 2) Katsyuba E, et al. Modulating NAD+ metabolism, from bench to bedside. Embo (2017).

- 3) Gariani, K. et al. Eliciting the mitochondrial unfolded protein response by nicotinamide adenine dinucleotide repletion reverses fatty liver disease in mice. Hepatology (2016).
- 4) Gariani, K. et al. Inhibiting poly-ADP ribosylation increases fatty acid oxidation and protects against fatty liver disease. J. Hepatol. (2016).
- Pellicciari, R. et al. α-amino-β-carboxymuconate-ε-semialdehyde decarboxylase (ACMSD) inhibitors as novel modulators of de novo nicotinamide adenine dinucleotide (NAD+) biosynthesis. J. Med. Chem. (2018).

Gene Expression and Circadian Rhythm

Prof. Dr. Halil KAVAKLI

Many biochemical, physiological and behavioral processes in living organisms show oscillations in periods of ~ 24 hours. Circadian rhythms include activity/rest, nutrition /hunger, reproduction, body temperature, certain hormones and metabolite cycles. The Mouse studies showed that 43% of the genes encoding protein in all tissues are under control of circadian rhythm. At the molecular level, the circadian rhythm main clock proteins CLOCK interacts with the BMAL1 protein to form a dimer. The CLOCK-BMAL1 pair binds to the E-box located in the promoter region of the genes and initiates the expression of the genes in the clock control to form the positive cycle of the mechanism. Cryptochrome (CRY) and PERIOD (PER) proteins, which begin to accumulate in the cytoplasm, pass into the nucleus to form a complex with CLOCK-BMAL1 and form a negative cycle of the mechanism by repressing the genes under the control of the clock. Both cycles provide a 24-hour rhythm in the cells. I will talk about how circadian clock regulates so many different physiological variables at molecular level.

Treasures in the Wild: Novel CRISPR-Cas Systems from Uncultivated Microbes

Dr. David BURSTEIN

Current understanding of microorganism—virus interactions, which shape the evolution and functioning of Earth's ecosystems, is based primarily on cultivated organisms. We applied a cultivation-independent approach to seek new CRISPR-Cas systems that will contribute to our understanding of the arms-race between viruses and their microbial hosts, and will potentially expand the genome editing toolbox. Using genome-resolved metagenomics, we identify a number of novel CRISPR—Cas systems, these include streamlined types of CRISPR-Cas systems found exclusively in uncultivated microbes, tiny systems targeting single-strand DNA, and the first reported Cas9 in the archaeal domain of life. Notably, all required functional components were identified by environmental metagenomics and metatranscriptomics, enabling validation of robust in vivo RNA-guided DNA interference activity in Escherichia coli.

Control of Genome Editing Cas9 Protein with Oxygen

Belkıs Aysu ÖZBEK

Background: Mutations can cause beneficial species differences, but it can also result in many genetic disorders. CRISPR is new, efficient, easy and cheap method that is targeted to genome editing. There is a need for a Cas9 protein which is not active all the time in the cell because it can cause serious problems by targeting genome regions.

Aim: I aimed to produce a Cas9 protein with recombinant DNA technology.

Materials: VP12 plasmid, DNA isolated from blood, eGFP plasmid, BamH1 Xho1 Hind3 restriction enzymes, waterbath incubator, PCR product.

Method: ODD domain synthesis increase in the hypoxia condition, using this feature I designed a plasmid that has ODD domain and can produce Cas9 protein in the absence of oxygen and then added eGFP gene into plasmid. The role of eGFP protein in here is to determine if plasmid has reached to the nucleus of the cell using its feature of fluorescent under microscope. After transfecting Cas9-eGFP-ODD protein into the cell line they incubated in the hypoxia conditions.

Results: I designed and generated plasmid capable of forming a modified Cas9 protein which can be synthesized in oxygen poor cells. I have created a plasmid that could form the Cas9-eGFP-ODD protein.

Conclusion: This designed biotechnological tool and method provides control of Cas9 activity with harmless and natural oxygen. This in vitro conditions, this tool may allow genome correction in cell lines and patient cells to be more controlled and easier.

Keywords: recombinant DNA, CRISPR/CAS9, HIF, hypoxia, ODD, GFP, plasmid

References:

- Cong, L.,Ran, F.A., Cox, D., Lin, S., Barretto, R., Habib, N., Hsu, P.D., Wu, X., Jiang, W., Marraffini, L.A., and Zhang, F. (2013). Multiplex genome engineering using CRISPR/Cas systems. Science 339, 819–823
- Berkelhamer, S. K., Kim, G. A., Radder, J. E., Wedgwood, S., Czech, L., Steinhorn, R. H., and Schumacker, P.T. (2013) Developmental differences in hyperoxia-induced oxidative stres and cellular responses in the murine lung, FreeRadic. Biol. Med. 61, 51-60.
- 3) Denstedt, J. (2014). Gene Editing with CRISPR-Cas9. Gene Editing with CRISPR-Cas9—Why We Should be Excited, but Humble
- 4) Doudna et al.,(2012). A Programmable Dual-RNA–Guided DNA Endonuclease in Adaptive Bacterial Immunity.
- 5) Doudna JA, Charpentier E,(2014). Genome editing. The new frontier of genome engineering with CRISPR- Cas9. Science.;346(6213):1258096. doi:10.1126/science.1258096
- 6) F.AnnRan et al.,(2013).Doublenickingby RNA-guided CRISPR Cas9 for enhanced genome editing specificity.Cell. 154(6): 1380–1389.
- 7) Fischer U, Huber J, Boelens WC, Mattaj IW, Lührmann R,(1995). The HIV-1 Rev activation domain is a nuclear export signal that accesses an export pathway used by specific cellular RNAs. Cell. 82(3):475-83
- 8) Goldman et al., (2011). The Bioluminescent Imaging of Spontaneously Occurring Tumors inImmunocompetent Odd
 LuciferaseBearingTransgenicMice.PLoS ONE 6(3):e18269
 DOI: 15. 1371/journal.pone.0018269 · Source: PubMed.
- 9) Hsu P, Scott D, Weinstein A, Ran A, Konermann, S, Agarwala V, LiY, Fine J, Wu X, Shalem O, et al. (2013). DNA targetingspecificity of RNA-guided Cas9 nucleases. Nat. Biotechnol.

Genetic Causes of Intellectual Disability

Prof. Dr. Lucy RAYMOND

The underlying etiology of Developmental Delay or Intellectual Disability has changed dramatically since the advances in vaccination, obstetric and perinatal care. However, as neonatal care and management of the premature infant has improved these are increasingly recognised to contribute to intellectual development. Nevertheless, the genetic contribution to intellectual disability is recognised as the predominant cause. The rate of diagnosis of children with intellectual disability has improved as the ability to perform DNA sequence analysis at scale. Mechanisms of disease and methods of detecting mutations will be discussed and illustrated throughout with genetic forms of ID. The use of gene agnostic trio analysis of genomes will be presented as a comprehensive method of identifying most know causes of disease. The challenge remains to identify the remaining genes that cause disease and to develop strategies of therapeutics to cope with the thousands of genes that have been characterised to date.

Rare Case of the Clinical Combination of Two Nosological Forms of Chromosomal Pathology

Laman HUSEYNLI, Javid MUSTAFAZADA

Background: Chromosomal pathology makes a significant contribution to perinatal morbidity and mortality. Only few options of numerical chromosome abnormalities in children are compatible with postnatal development and lead to chromosomal diseases. Aneuploidy is the second most important category of chromosome mutations relating to abnormal chromosome number.

Aim: The research presents a rare case of the clinical combination of two nosological forms of chromosomal pathology in a patient.

Materials and methods: Clinical description of a case of combined chromosomal pathology: Down syndrome and trisomy on the X chromosome in patient A. The cytogenetic conclusion obtained by standard karyotyping with differential staining of chromosomes is 48, XXX, +21, which corresponds to the presence of two additional chromosomes the X chromosome and the autosome 21.

Results: The proband simultaneously diagnoses two nosological forms of chromosomal pathology: Down syndrome and trisomy on the X chromosome

Conclusions: The case of combined chromosomal pathology in a child A. indicates the importance of monitoring of the fetus conditions in the first and second trimesters of pregnancy for the timely detection of fetal malformations and, if necessary, invasive prenatal diagnosis of chromosomal pathology in a specified period to the further decision on prolongation or interruption of a pregnancy with an abnormal fetus.

Keywords: down syndrome, trisomy X, malformations, chromosomal syndromes

References:

- 1. Bochkova V P, Ginter E K, Puzyrev V P Hereditary diseases. National leadership / ed. M .: GEOTAR-Media, 2012. - 936 p.
- 2. Baird PA, Sadovnick AD 1988. Maternal age-specific rates for Down syndrome: Changes over time. *Am J Med Genet*, 29(4): p.917-927.
- 3. Balwan WK, Kumar P, Raina TR, Gupta S 2008. Double trisomy with 48, XXX+21 karyotype in a Down's syndrome child from Jammu and Kashmir. *Ind J Genet*, 87(3): p.257-259.
- 4. Diego-Alvarez D, Ramos-Corrales C, Garcia-Hoyos M, Bustamante-Aragones et al. 2006. Double trisomy in spontaneous miscarriages:

 Cytogenetic and molecular approach. *Human Reproduction*, 21(4): p.958-966
- 5. Devlin L Morrison PJ 2004. Accuracy of the clinical diagnosis of Down's syndrome. *Ulster Med J*, 73(1): p.4-12.
- 6. Guzel AI, Demirhan O, Pazarbasi A, Ozgunen FT et al. 2009. Detection of parental origin and cell stage errors of a double non-disjunction in a fetus by QF-PCR. *Genet Test Mol Biomarkers*, 13(1): p.73-77.
- 7. Hook EB 1992. Chromosome abnormalities: Prevalence risk and recurrence. In: DJH Brock, CH Rodeck, MA Ferguson-Smith (Eds.): *Prenatal Diagnosis and Screening*. Edinburgh: Chirchill-Livingston, p. 351-39.
- 8. James SJ, Pogribna M, Pogribny IP, Melynk S et al. 1999. Abnormal folate metabolism and mutation in the MTHFR gene may be maternal risk factors for Down syndrome. *Am J Clin Nutr*, 70: p.495-550.
- 9. Kovaleva NV, Mutton DE 2005. Epidemiology of double aneuploidies involving chromosome 21 and the sex chromosomes. *Am J Med Genet A*, 134A(1): p.24-32.
- 10. Kozlova S I., Demikova N. S. Inherited syndromes and medical genetic counseling. -M .: KMK, 2007. 448 p.
- 11. Li QY, Tsukishiro S, Nakagawa C, Tanemura M et al. 2005. Parental origin and cell stage of non-disjunction of double trisomy in spontaneous abortion. *Congenit Anom (Kyoto)*, 45: p. 21–25.
- 12. Lorda-Sanchez I, Diego-Alvarez D, Ayuso C, de Alba MR et al. 2005. Trisomy 2 due to a 3:1 segregation in an abortion studied by QF-PCR and CGH. *Prenat Diagn*, 25: p. 934–938.
- 13. Old JM, Ludlam CA 1991. Antenatal diagnosis. *Baillieres Clin Hematology*, 4: p. 391-428

- 14. Pachajoa H. Double aneuploidy (trisomy X, trisomy 18) in a newborn with trisomy 18 phenotype// Arch Argent Pediatr. 2013. No. 111 (4). p. 101–104.
- 15. Robinson WP, McFadden DE, Stephenson MD 2001. The origin of abnormalities in recurrent aneuploidy/ polyploidy. *Am J Hum Genet*, 69: p. 1245–1254.
- 16. Sheth JJ, Sheth FJ 2003. Gene polymorphism and folate metabolism: A maternal risk factor for Down syndrome. *Ind Pediatr*, 40(2): p. 115-123.
- 17. Sugiura-Ogasawara M, Ozaki Y, Sato T, Suzumori N et al. 2004. Poor prognosis of recurrent aborters with either maternal or paternal reciprocal translocations. *Fertil Steril*, 81: p. 367–373
- 18. Warburton D, Kline J, Stein Z, Hutzler M et al. 1987. Does the karyotype of a spontaneous abortion predict the karyotype of a subsequent abortion? Evidence from 273 women with two karyotyped spontaneous abortions. *Am J Hum Genet*, 41: p. 465–483.
- 19. Yuzhakova A G A rare case of Down syndrome with X-chromosome disomy / [et al.] // Medical genetics. 2015. № 4. p. 49–50.

Applications of New Generation Sequencing Technologies in Medical Genetic Research

Prof. Dr. Ahmet Okan ÇAĞLAYAN

Neurodevelopmental disorders (NDDs) are a heterogeneous group of conditions that carry significant mental, emotional, physical, and economic consequences for individuals, their families, and society in general. The substantial genetic and phenotypic heterogeneity of neurodevelopmental disorders has made the identification of candidate genes very challenging. Nextgeneration sequencing is transforming the field of clinical genetics providing a new opportunity for gene discovery in NDDs. Identifying the disease causing genes will advance understanding of the molecular mechanisms underlying these disorders and provide insight into potential therapeutic interventions. In the past 10 years, I have involved and led a series of successful studies identifying novel disease causing genes in structural brain diseases using next generation sequencing techniques. I was a co-author several papers published in Brain, Cell, Nature, Science, Nature Genetics, Neuron and PNAS, reporting new disease genes in NDDs, identified through next generation sequencing. I'll share these studies with the audience.

Genetic Role of Nutrition in Diseases

Kardelen GÜLEÇ

Due to changing in daily diets in modern life probably increase the related diseases in human mankind. This situation has pushed scientists to seek new ways to prevent these diseases. Genetic structure, which is the first factor in the pathogenesis of each disease, is located at the beginning of these searches. Environmental factors have been proven to play a role in the regulation of DNA methylation, histone modification, and gene expression via non-encoded RNA, although there is no direct structural effect on genetic material. Therefore, epigenetics is gaining importance with the increasing number of studies in recent years.

The completion of the Human Genome Project in 2003 has been an important milestone in nutrition and genetics, as in some other sciences. As a result of the developments in the field of nutrition and metabolism, it has been understood that nutrient components directly or indirectly affect gene expression, thus metabolism and health. Scientists started questioning if the interaction between genes and food bioactive compounds could positively or negatively influence an individual's health. In order to assess this interaction between genes and nutrients, the term "Nutrigenomics" was created.

In our presentation; we aim to evaluate the relationship between genetics and nutrition, nutrigenomics field which has just entered the literature through various studies and living samples.

Keywords: epigenetics, nutrigenomics, diseases,

References:

- Relationship Between Epigenetic Changes and Nutrition: Review, Zehra SARIGÖL, Ülkü ÜNDEĞER BUCURGAT, Pharmaceutical Toxicology Hacettepe University, Faculty of Pharmacy, Ankara
- Molecular Effect of Nutritional Diet to Genetic Variations, Elif Sibel ASLAN, Molecullar Biology ve Genetics Department, Biruni University, İstanbul

- Epigenetics for the masses: more than Audrey Hepburn and yellow mice?,
 International Journal of Epidemiology, Volume 41, Issue 1, February 2012,
 Pages 303–308
- 4) Low paternal dietary folate alters the mouse sperm epigenome and is associated with negative pregnancy outcomes, R. Lambrot, C. Xu, S. Saint-Phar, G. Chountalos, T. Cohen, M. Paquet, M. Suderman, M. Hallett & S. Kimmins, Nature Communications volume 4, Article number: 2889 (2013)
- 5) KOÇ, G. (2018). Nutrigenomik: Genotipten Fenotipe Beslenme Etkisi. Tıp Fakültesi Klinikleri Dergisi, 1 (1), 79-92. Retrieved from https://dergipark.org.tr/en/pub/atk/issue/38771/451160

Preimplantation Genetic Testing (PGT): Current Applications and Future Perspectives

<u>Dr. Anıl BİRİCİK</u>

Preimplantation genetic testing (PGT) is a procedure used prior to implantation of IVF (In Vitro Fertilization) embryos and provides a reproductive option to the couples at genetic risk to avoid having an affected pregnancy. Currently PGT is being applied in clinical IVF for two aims: 1) To reduce the genetic risk, in patients suffering from a genetic disorder 2) To increase clinical IVF outcome by selecting euploid embryos. The first step of PGT is embryo biopsy and this can be done on different developmental stages of IVF embryos starting from pre and post-fertilization stages by polar body biopsy, at cleavage stage by blastomere biopsy and at blastocyst stage by trophectoderm (TE) biopsy followed by whole genome amplification reaction (WGA) for downstream applications. Together with current standard PGT protocols like single cell multiplex PCR and array comparative genomic hybridization (aCGH), a new technology next generation sequencing (NGS) has successfully adapted in PGT field with its potential to deliver high throughput genetic data in a short period at lower cost. The flexibility of the NGS technology allows us to design experimental protocols according to our needs.

For instance, combined applications can be done on multiple samples in the same NGS reaction. The high sensibility of such brand new technologies open new application fields to test alternative DNA sources for PGT such as cell-free embryonic DNA in spent culture media or embryonal blastocoel fluid. Even if the clinical use of these approaches is still early, the initial data emerged from the first studies are promising. However, it should always be taken into consideration that each new application can be introduced in clinical practice only after well-designed validation studies, and corresponding technical and ethical guidelines should always be followed to provide the correct counselling and the treatment to the patients.

Introduction to Electrochemotherapy: Principals, Mechanism of Action, Application to Cancer Treatment and The Turkish Experience

Dr. İbrahim Gökçe YAYLA

In the first part of this presentation, the principle of electrochemotherapy (ECT) will be presented including its mechanism-of-action, its equipment as well as its application to the treatment of multiple malignancies. In the second part of the presentation, a review of world-wide results using ECT will be presented including the results of clinical trials and case studies. In the third part, a series of ECT applications to Turkish patients will be presented with before and after images. Finally, in the last part, the future of ECT will be discussed including gene therapy and application to deep-seated tumors.

Case Presentation of NF1

Merve EROĞLU, Çiğdem EROĞLU

Neurofibromatosis 1 (NF1) is characterized by multiple café au lait spots, axillary and inguinal freckling, multiple cutaneous neurofibromas, iris Lisch nodules, and choroidal freckling. About half of people with NF1 have plexiform neurofibromas, but most are internal and not suspected clinically. Learning disabilities are present in at least 50% of individuals with NF1. Less common but potentially more serious manifestations include optic nerve and other central nervous system gliomas, malignant peripheral nerve sheath tumors, scoliosis, tibial dysplasia, and vasculopathy. Approximately one -half of the cases are familial(inherited) .Our cases have a novel mutation on NF1 gene c.4991 4997del TTGTTTT and include most of the symptoms of NF1.

Our findings indicate that NF1 is an autosomal dominant disease and we experience this disease quite frequently. Therefore our aim is try to make audiences be awareness of NF1 and its importance. In this case patients who have NF1 might get a diagnosis earlier thus providing reduce of malpractice and the treatments can possibly much more successful.

Keywords: genetics, NF1, disease, patient

References:

- 1) Friedman JM. Neurofibromatosis 1. 1998 Oct 2 [Updated 2019 Jun 6]. In: Adam MP, Ardinger HH, Pagon RA, et al., editors. GeneReviews® [Internet]. Seattle (WA): University of Washington, Seattle; 1993-2020.
- Afridi SK, Leschziner GD, Ferner RE. Prevalence and clinical presentation of headache in a National Neurofibromatosis 1 Service and impact on quality of life. Am J Med Genet A. 2015;167A:2282–5. PubMed PMID: 26044068.
- Al Freihi SH, Edward DP, Nowilaty SR, Abouammoh MA, Morales J. Iris neovascularization and neovascular glaucoma in neurofibromatosis type 1: report of 3 cases in children. J Glaucoma. 2013;22:336–41. PubMed PMID: 22138687.
- 4) Allanson JE, Upadhyaya M, Watson GH, Partington M, MacKenzie A, Lahey D, MacLeod H, Sarfarazi M, Broadhead W, Harper PS, Huson SM. Watson syndrome: is it a subtype of type 1 neurofibromatosis? J Med Genet. 1991;28:752–6. PubMed PMID: 1770531.

Tumor Evolution in the Genome Age

<u>Prof. Dr. Emin KANSU</u>

Alu Elements and Their Role in Population Genetics

Ceren YÜRÜMEZ

Alu elements are sequences of DNA which are making up approximately 10% of the human genome. They can be classified as SINE's which are non-autonomous retrotransposons. Also Alu elements are primate-specific transposable elements. They insert copies of themselves into protein-coding genes

Alu elements transcribe into mRNA and then converted into a double stranded DNA by reverse transcriptase. The new DNA is inserted into a different location in genome.

The probability of two different Alu elements inserting into same place independently is zero and newly inserted Alu elements undergo deletion rarely. These make Alu insertion polymorphism perfect for genetic markers to use in population genetics.

By analysing Alu insertion frequencies among different populations, we can learn how humans spread through the world. Alu diversity is highest in Africans, lowest in Europeans and Alu insertion frequency is lowest in Africans, highest in Indians, East Asians and Europeans. Large genetic distances are observed among African populations and African and non-African populations. The root of a neighbor-joining network is located closest to African populations. These findings show that human populations have an African origin and human populations left Africa to colonize the world.

Keywords: Alu elements, retrotransposons, population genetics, Alu insertion

References:

- 1) Pray, L. (2008) Functions and utility of Alu jumping genes. Nature Education
- 2) Stoneking et al, 1997. Alu Insertion Polymorphisms and Human Evolution: Evidence for a Larger Population Size in Africa
- 3) Maria C. Terreros et al, 2009. Insights on human evolution: an analysis of Alu insertion polymorphisms

- 4) W.S. Watkins et al, 2001. Patterns of Ancestral Human Diversity: An Analysis of Alu-Insertion and Restriction-Site Polymorphisms
- 5) Batzer, M., Deininger, P. Alu repeats and human genomic diversity. Nat Rev Genet 3, 370–379 (2002).

POSTER PRESENTATIONS

The Future of Genetic Science: Analyses of Genomal Regulation and Development in CRISPR Technology

Merziye Gökçe GÖKSU, Müge KARAKAYALI

We wanted to show the development of CRISPR technology, which is the future of genetics in our project, and to introduce this technology early. CRISPR/Cas9 is a technology that can change the genetic code. We examined the development of this technology from "Nature" magazine. We have found that CRISPR technology has great potential from the moment it was found and scientists have been trying to impose some limitations on the use of this technology from the very beginning.

However, in China, the controversy has gained momentum with the scientist named He Jiankuli changing the genome of twin babies and making them HIV resistant. As a result, scientists organized international panels and introduced various laws in different countries. He was fired from his job. And some firm decisions were made by scientists. Since we do not know the long-term effects of changing a gene, international laboratories are not currently allowed to transition to human experiments, but animal experiments are ongoing. This technology, which is very useful in terms of medicine, will come across frequently in the coming years and will bring both scientific revolutions and ethical problems.

Keywords: genetics, CRISPR, genetic code, ethic

- 1) Nature. 2013 Dec 19;504(7480):357-65. doi: 10.1038/504357a.
- 2) Nature. 2015 Oct 15;526(7573):310-1. doi: 10.1038/526310a
- 3) Nature. 2018 Nov;563(7733):607-608. doi: 10.1038/d41586-018-07545-0.
- 4) Nature. 2018 Dec;564(7734):13-14. doi: 10.1038/d41586-018-07573-w.
- 5) Nature. 2019 Jan;565(7740):402-403. doi: 10.1038/d41586-019-00208-8.
- 6) Nature. 2019 Mar;567(7749):444-445. doi: 10.1038/d41586-019-00942-z.
- 7) Nature. 2019 May;569(7757):460-461. doi: 10.1038/d41586-019-01564-1
- 8) Nature. 2019 Jun;570(7759):16-17. doi: 10.1038/d41586-019-01739-w.
- 9) Nature. 2019 Oct;574(7779):465-466. doi: 10.1038/d41586-019-03018-0.

The Importance of NER Mechanism on DNA Stability and Human Syndromes

Didar FATTAHI, Sahra ESMKHANI

This article investigates the DNA repair mechanisms and its relation to certain diseases. Nucleotide excision repair (NER) of DNA is responsible for genome maintenance and the overall organism preservation. Studying cells from recessive genetic disorders has led to better understanding of the NER mechanism. Some of these rare genetic disorders include: xeroderma pigmentosum, trichothiodystrophy, and Cockayne syndromes. Cells from these disease states have some commonality, which is impaired capacity of repairing UV-induced DNA lesions. This article mainly focuses on essentials of NER and how impairment in capacity and function lead to related human genetic disorders.

Keywords: DNA damage response, nucleotide excision repair, transcription-coupled repair, XP, CS, TTD

- 1) Ljungman M, Lane DP. Transcription—guarding the genome by sensing DNA damage. Nature Reviews Cancer. 2004;4(9):727-37.
- 2) Gillet LC, Schärer OD. Molecular mechanisms of mammalian global genome nucleotide excision repair. Chemical reviews. 2006;106(2):253-76.
- 3) Spivak G. Nucleotide excision repair in humans. DNA repair. 2015; 36:13-8.
- 4) Pani B, Nudler E. Mechanistic insights into transcription coupled DNA repair. DNA repair. 2017;56:42-50.
- 5) Natale V, Raquer H. Xeroderma pigmentosum-Cockayne syndrome complex. Orphanet journal of rare diseases. 2017;12(1):65.
- 6) Metlo A, Rehan A, Akmal M, Iqbal U, Jamali M. Xeroderma Pigmentosum Cockayne Syndrome Complex (XP-CS) Another case. JPMA The Journal of the Pakistan Medical Association. 2018;68(10):1531-4.
- Silva DS, Almeida I, Netto CF, Esporcatte BLB, Rolim-de-Moura C. Trichothiodystrophy: a case report of childhood glaucoma associated with non-acquired systemic disease. Arquivos brasileiros de oftalmologia. 2018;81(6):520-3.
- 8) Theil AF, Mandemaker IK, van den Akker E, Swagemakers SMA, Raams A, Wust T, et al. Trichothiodystrophy causative TFIIEbeta mutation affects

transcription in highly differentiated tissue. Human molecular genetics. 2017;26(23):4689-98.

Co-occurrence of 6q25 Microdeletion and 14q32 Microduplication in a Dysmorphic Child

Hazal UZUN, Şeyma ACAROĞLU

Introduction and purpose: Balanced translocations are the most common structural chromosomal abnormalities in humans. Unbalanced products in the gametogenesis of balanced translocations may cause microdeletions and microduplications in the next generation. The 6q25 microdeletion and 14q32 microduplication are distinct entities with distinct clinical features. In this study, we will discuss the co-occurrence of these two genetic anomalies in a family of balanced translocation carriers, which have not been previously reported in the literature.

Case: A 4-year-old girl was referred to us because of growth and developmental delay and dysmorphic appearance. Ventriculomegaly was detected on antenatal ultrasonography (USG) and she was operated postnatally due to congenital anal stenosis. In the physical examination of the patient, microcephaly, bitemporal narrowing, scaphocephaly, wide forehead, high anterior hairline, hypertelorism, sparse hair, eyebrows and eyelashes, periorbital edema, thin upper lip, micrognathy, flattened nasal root, anteverted nares, bulbous nasal type, prominent premaxilla, wide mouth and downward corners of mouth, hypotonia, cliteromegaly were noted. Cranial MR revealed corpus callosum agenesis and colpocephaly. Abdominal USG showed adrenal gland enlargement and adrenal MRI was consistent with bilateral adrenal gland hyperplasia. Echocardiography showed an atrial septal defect. Liver position, size and echogenicity; gallbladder wall and lumen were normal.

Results: Array-Comparative Genomic Hybridization (aCGH) is performed from peripheric blood and a microdeletion of 10.88 Mbp between 6q25 and 6q27 involving 41 OMIM gene and a microduplication of 11.06 Mbp containing 73 OMIM gene on chromosome 14q32 were detected.

Discussion: In recent years, the effect of Array-CGH technology has enabled the identification of many new syndromes in patients presenting with intellectual disability, dysmorphic findings and multiple congenital anomalies. We believe, the co-occurance of 6q25 microdeletion and 14q32 microduplication in a patient with distinct congenital and dysmorphologic abnormalities, is a new entity introduced to the literature by this publication.

Keywords: microduplication, microdeletion, unbalanced product

- 1) Chen CP, Wu PC, Lin CJ, Chern SR, Tsai FJ, Lee CC, Town DD, Chen WL, Chen LF, Lee MS, Pan CW, Wang W. Unbalanced reciprocal translocations at amniocentesis. Taiwanase Jour Of Obstet&Gyn 50:48-57, 2011.
- 2) Türkyılmaz A, Oral D, Şimşek S, Budak T. De novo dengeli 18p ter delesyonlu olgu sunumu. Dicle Tıp Dergisi 36: 316-318, 2009
- 3) De Braekeleer M, Dao TN. Cytogenetic studies in male infertility: a review. Hum Reprod 6: 245-250, 1991.
- 4) Etem E, Yüce H. 46,XY,t(1;12)(p34.1;q24.3) Karyotipli Fetüsün Prenatal Tanısı ve Genetik Danışmanlığı. F.Üniv. SağlıkBil. Dergisi 22:65-68, 2008.
- 5) Erol D, Yüce H. 2;9 Translokasyonu taşıyan bir olgu sunumu. Fırat Tıp Dergisi 14:132-133, 2009.
- 6) Kayhan G, Ergün, MA, Asyalı Biri A, Karaoğuz M. Yirmi beş annenin dengeli 8;9 translokasyonu sonucu oluşan prenatal tanısı tersiyertrizomi. J Turkish German Gynecol Assoc 12:183-185, 2011.
- 7) Ogilvie CM, Braude P, Scriven PN. Successful pregnancy outcomes after preimplantation genetic diagnosis (PGD) for carriers of chromosome translocations. Hum Fertil (Camb) 4:168-171, 2001.
- 8) Kurahashi H, Inagaki H, Ohye T, Kogo H, Tsutsumi M, 10. Khanna KK and Jackson SP. DNA double-strand breaks: signaling, repair and the cancer connection. Nat Genet 27: 247–254,2001.
- 9) Wiland E, Hobel CJ, Hill D, Kurpisz M. Successful pregnancy after preimplantation genetic diagnosis for carrier of t(2;7)(p11.2;q22) with high rates of unbalanced sperm and embryos: a case report. PrenatDiagn 28:36-41, 2008
- 10) Gajecka M, Pavlicek A, Glotzbach CD, Ballif BC, Jarmuz M, Jurka J, Shaffer LG. Identification of sequence motifs at the breakpoint junctions in three t(1;9)(p36.3;q34) and delineation of mechanisms involved in generating balanced translocations. Hum Genet 120: 519-526, 2006.
- 11) Byrne JL, Ward K. Genetic factors in recurrent abortion. ClinObstetGynecol 1994; 37: 693-704
- 12) Anderlid BM, Schoumans J, Anneren G, Sahlen S, Kyllerman M, Vujic M, Hagberg B, Blennow E, Nordenskjo€ld M. 2002. Subtelomeric rearrangements detected in patients with idiopathic mental retardation. Am J Med Genet 107:275–284.

What Should The Ethical Rules Be After CRISPR Edited Babies Born

Zehra İLİMAN, Salar GACHPAZ SARKHIZ

Background: Clustered regular interval short palindromic repeats (CRISPR)-(Cas) 9 has been used to collect functional areas that suppress/activate gene expression in living cells or organisms or label specific genomic loci in living cells or organisms to investigate gene expression regulation and effects on the human embryo. Studies on the human embryo may produce different mutations that have unknown effects. Furthermore, embryo editing is only ethically justifiable in cases where the benefits clearly outweigh the risks. Is it necessary to reorganize the ethical concepts discussed on babies edited by CRISPR.

Aim: The aim of this study is to investigate the ethics of gene editing and results by CRISPR on the human embryo.

Methods: It is processed that discussed issues about embryo geneediting after new developments.

Results: Several media outlets report that a team of scientists in China has used CRISPR to modify the DNA of healthy human embryos to genetically "vaccinate" against HIV infection. It has argued that there should be an initial period during which no clinical use of germline editing is allowed at all. Research would still be allowed, provided embryos are used only in the very early stages in laboratory studies, and not transferred to a woman's uterus to develop further and this period could last five years.

Conclusions: We conclude that ethical rules can change with every development. Currently, scientists think that ethical justifications have to be confirmed.

Keywords: morality, crispr-cas9, gene edited babies

- WHO Expert Advisory Committee on Developing Global Standards for Governance and Oversight of Human Genome Editing - Background Paper The Ethics of Human Genome Editing
- 2) The CRISPR Journal Do CRISPR Germline Ethics Statements Cut It?
- 3) Annual Reviews CRISPR-Cas9 Structures and Mechanisms

A Beta-Lactamase Inhibitor Identified Rough Virtual Screening

<u>İklima ZÜNBÜL</u>, Ebru ÇAKA, Yusuf Ceyhun ERDOĞAN, Duygu ŞENTÜRK, Michaela GULEA, Onur SERCİNOĞLU, Temra ÖZBEK, Berna SARIYAR AKBULUT

β-lactams are well-known and widely used antibiotics with β-lactam rings in their structure. They block the cell wall synthesis by binding the bacterial transpeptidases. This disrupts the cell wall and bacteria eventually die. Misuse of β-lactam antibiotics has forced bacteria to developed different resistance strategies. Among these, β-lactamase production is the predominant mechanism. These enzymes bind the amide bond of the β-lactam ring and thus render the antibiotic ineffective. The current work undertakes the effort to find a β-lactam inhibitor that targets the allosteric site of the enzyme. Taking TEM-1 β-lactamase (PDB code: 1PZO) as the target MuTaLig-generated chemical library Chemotheca was screened for the best binders.

Virtual screening was performed with AutoDock Vina 1.1.23 and then binding energies were estimated. The first 100 binders were taken and further refined by screening their ADME properties using DruLiTo, which refined the results to 32 binders. Among these, we were able to test only 3 molecules to test and found CM840 with the potential to inhibit β-lactamase. The authors acknowledge The Scientific and Technological Research Council of Turkey (TUBITAK-118Z572)

Keywords: beta lactamase, virtual screening, inhibitor

- Avci, F.G.; Altinisik, F.E.; Karacan, I.; Senturk Karagoz, D.; Ersahin, S.; Eren, A.; Sayar, N.A.; Vardar Ulu, D.; Ozkirimli, E.; Sariyar Akbulut, B., *J Mol Graph Model*, 2018, 84, 125e133
- 2) Ortuso, F.; Bagetta, D.; Maruca, A.; Talarico, C.; Bolognesi, M.L.; Borges, F.; Bryant, S.D.; Langer, T.; Senderowitz, H.; Alcaro, S. *Front Chem*, 2018, 6, 130.
- 3) Trott, O.; Olson A.J. J Comput Chem, 2010, 31, 455–461.

Potential Probiotic Activity of Marine Seaweed: "Spirulina" by Using Novel Enzyme Endo-Beta-N-Acetylglucosaminidase

<u>Damla YAY</u>, Dilfuza ERNAFASOVA, Merve KAPLAN, Secan KARAV, Hacı Mehmet KAYILI

Marine oligosaccharides have attracted increasing attention recently in developing potential drugs, as extraordinary resources for the discovery of functional foods, pharmaceuticals, and biomaterials. Such targeted species include blue-green microalgae Spirulina sp. Spirulina sp. include a high variety of glycoproteins which have important biological functions. As known, glycoproteins nelude glycan /oligosaccharides and protein part and glycans can be attached to the protein by O- OR N- glycosidic bonds via a process called glycosylation. Glycosylation is one of the most common and important posttranslational modification of proteins that give them biological activity. Actually, by releasing these conjugated glycans we could understand the function of glycans on these glycoproteins and at that point we used a novel glycosidase EndoBI-1 isolated from an infant microbe is capable of cleavage of N type glycan core of a wide variety of proteins. Free glycans regarded as prebiotic that allows selective growth of probiotics and they have high impact and quite beneficial effect on the human gut microbiota. This research will help us to understand the glycan profile of Spirulina oligosaccharides and shed light on how to shape our intestinal microflora with increasing consumption.

Keywords: prebiotic, glycan, glycosylation, algae

- Mohamed, S., S.N. Hashim, and H.A. Rahman, Seaweeds: a sustainable functional food for complementary and alternative therapy. Trends in food science & technology, 2012. 23: p. 83-96.
- Andrade, L., et al., Chlorella and Spirulina microalgae as sources of functional foods, nutraceuticals, and food supplements: an overview. MOJ Food Processing and Technology, 2018.
- 3) Parc, A.L., et al., A novel endo-β-N-acetylglucosaminidase releases specific N-glycans depending on different reaction conditions. Biotechnology progress, 2015. 31(5): p. 1323-1330.

Multidisciplinary Analyses of NF-1 Mutated Scoliosis Patient Recognized for the First Time

Onur SUER, Özden BEDRE, Hüseyin Onay, <u>Gökhan GÖKMEN</u>, Figen GÖVSA

Background: Scoliosis may be accompanied by other genetic diseases.

Aim: This study was to analyzed a patient who treated at the orthopaedics clinic and who followed up by digital analysis method in 100 scoliosis patients with genetic analysis. Distance between anatomic points and angles were calculated by Image J software program and thoracolumbal curvature was measured by direct radiogram using Cobb method. In a patient, NF1 region screening was analyzed by amplifying 48 parts between exons 1-58.

Results: Cervical lordosis angle was 15.20, thoracic kyphosis angle was 57.40 and lumbar lordosis angle was 21.60. A positive correlation was found between thoracic kyphosis angle obtained by photoanthropometric analysis and thoracic curvature degree obtained by Cobb method (r=0,541). NF1 mutation screening report heterozygous c.3052_3056delTTAGT mutation was detected. This is a case not previously detected in any database.

Conclusion: Analysis with the Mutation taster modeling program suggests that this mutation may impair protein function. It is thought that this change may be related to NF Type 1, Mc Cune Albright syndrome. Only mutations in exons and exon-intron components are evaluated in the analysis.

Keywords: NF type 1, McCune-Albright Syndrome, scoliosis, photo-anthropometry, spine anatomy.

- 1) Margraf R.L, VanSant-Webb C, Mao R, et al. (2019) NF1 Somatic Mutation in Dystrophic Scoliosis. J Mol Neurosci 68(1):11-18
- 2) 2. Prudhomme L, Delleci C, Trimouille A et al. (2019) Severe Thoracic and Spinal Bone Abnormalities in Neurofibromatosis Type 1. Eur J Med Genet 103815, Nov 26 [Online ahead of print.
- 3) Stevenson DA, Yang F. (2011) The Musculoskeletal Phenotype of the RASopathies. Am J Med Genet C Semin Med Genet, 157C (2), 90-103 2.

OUR SPONSORS





ALPERDEM ELEKTRİK

OUR SPONSORS



CAFE TIP



AKÇA MEDİKAL

OUR PARTNERS



Annual International (Bio) Medical Students Meeting



International Biomedical Congress Sofia

OUR PARTNERS



International Medical Students' Congress of Bucharest



Bukovinian International Medical Congress



Sarajevo International Medical Students' Congress

OUR PARTNERS



Craiova International Medical Students' Conference



Zagreb International Medical Summit

NOTES

 • • • • • •
 • • • • • •
 • • • • • •
 • • • • • •
 •••••
 • • • • • •
 • • • • • •
 •••••
 •••••
 •••••
 • • • • • •
 •••••